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A circa 1925 farmhouse, a frame bank bam, and several frame outbuildings make up this farmstead, located on the south side of 
US Route 50, about a mile east of Redhouse as the road begins the climb up Backbone Mountain. The farmstead sits in a ravine 
below the highway, with the landscape sweeping upward to the south and east. The dwelling is constructed of weatherboarded 
vertical planks covered with brick-patterned asphalt siding. The two-story three-bay structure has a central entrance. An enclosed 
porch spans the front and shed-roofed additions attach to the rear. The house has 2/2 and 3/1 pane sash windows. A central brick 
chimney has been removed. Corrugated metal covers the roof. Built about 1925, with an addition and porch enclosure occurring 
shortly thereafter (circa 1930) the house remains essentially intact to the period of initial construction. The brick patterned asphalt 
siding could well date to the 1930s. 

The bam also appears to have changed little and is contemporary with the house. It stands directly to the southeast of the house 
with the bank entrance on the north side and the livestock area on the south side. A metal stave silo stands near the northwest 
comer of the bam. The vertical siding is unpainted, but the bam otherwise appears to be in good condition. Gable roofed sheds 
are arrayed around the north, east and west sides of the bam. 
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A vertical-plank shed was originally used as a store. It was located near Rt. 50 and later moved closer to the farm buildings. 

This property was surveyed in 1981 as part of the MHT Coal Region survey. Comparing photographs from 1981 to the present 
appearance indicates that the property remains largely unchanged. A central chimney has been removed from the house. A more 
detailed description of the property will be found in the 1981 survey form. 

Evaluation: 

The farmstead is typical of many in Garrett County, but it retains integrity of location, design, setting, materials, workmanship, 
feeling and association to either its period of initial construction, or to a campaign of updates and additions which occurred within 
a few years after construction. The farmstead remains in the Janoske family whose ancestor came from Germany and settled on the 
farm in 1872. This grouping like many in southern Garrett County is the second generation of buildings on the farm. The 
farmstead and surrounding lands retain association with the initial developer/settler on the farm, and the fact that the family still 
owns the property some 135 years later provides significance under Criterion A. Vertical plank construction is an important 
regional type of the late 19th and early 20th century. This farmhouse is not a distinctive example of that type, but is representative. 
Although asphalt "insul" siding covers the original surface treatment, it is an early alteration as are the additions and porch 
enclosure. The barn and outbuildings remain in near original condition as well. While there are other examples of this frequently 
encountered vernacular type in Garrett County, this farmstead serves as a good example of a regionally common type located in the 
project area, deriving significance under Criterion C. Therefore, the property is recommended as eligible for the National Register 
under Criteria A and C. Archaeological assessment for Criterion D was not done as part of this evaluation of above-ground 
resources. 

The shed that is said to have formerly been a store contributes to the grouping, but since it was moved from its original location 
and altered with additions, it does not meet any of the National Register criteria individually. 

History/Context: 

The predominant occupation in the Redhouse area was grain and livestock farming throughout the nineteenth and early twentieth 
centuries, although lumbering was also prominent, especially in the last quarter of the 19th century. In 1912, coal mining began in 
southwestern Garrett County, but the landscape on the west side of Backbone Mountain, along the Youghiogheny River remained 
agricultural. In 1910, close to the time that this farmstead was built, oats, corn, buckwheat, wheat, rye and barley were the most 
widely cultivated crops and combined with livestock production which thrived on good pastureland in the area's grassy glades. 

The area surrounding Redhouse remains a rural farming community. Original mid-nineteenth century farmstead buildings of log or 
timber frame built by early settlers were replaced with larger buildings constructed with lighter framing or vertical planks in the 
late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, as was the case with this property. This process of replacing older first or second 
period log dwellings with late nineteenth or early twentieth century frame or vertical plank buildings occurred throughout the 
mountainous far western Maryland region, and is linked to the prominent saw milling industry which ascended around the same 
time. These late nineteenth century and early twentieth century "replacement" buildings, interspersed with a few modern buildings, 
(the next generation of replacements), are found on the farms in the Redhouse vicinity in Pleasant Valley. While a few small lots 
with modem houses adjoin these farms, there is no extensive development in the area. In part the reason that the area has changed 
little in the last quarter of the twentieth century is that once again other transportation corridors have bypassed the area. The 
construction of 1-68 across northern Garrett County carries most traffic through the region and provides easy access to the Deep 
Creek Lake resort area north of Oakland, where development has focused. Thus this property has changed little since it was 
evaluated in 1981. 
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' In the Pleasant Valley area near Redhouse in the southwestern tip of Garrett County, where the area was settled mainly by 
conservative German sectarians whose names are still attached to the land, buildings are simple and traditional. There is not much 
in the way of acknowledgement of architectural style, except for embellishments to porches and entrances, and occasional 
gingerbread trim at the eaves. The German imprint is clearly evident in the type of barns used by the farmers of the region, large 
structures of frame construction with a bank or ramp at the back and a cantilevered forebay at the front. Known in the nineteenth 
century as "Swisser" barns, the term leaves little doubt as to their origins. 

The Janoske family came from Germany and settled on this property in 1872, according to information gathered as part of the 
1981 Maryland Coal Region Historic Sites Survey. Originally the farm had 700 acres. This property remains in the Janoske 
family. 
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G-V-A-072 ca. 1925 
Wade and Ralph Janoske Farm 
Red House 
Private 

The Wade and Ralph Janoske Farm consists of a circa 1925 house, a 
frame bank barn of the same period, and several frame outbuildings. 
The house is a two-story, gable-roofed building of vertical plank 
construction. Its three bay by one bay main block has an enclosed porch 
on the facade and several additions on the rear. Several of its original 
2/2 sash windows have been replaced with 3/1 sash. Asphalt siding covers 
the building's original weatherboard. 
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MAGI #1210185735 

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

NAME 
HISTORIC 

AND/OB COMMON 

Wade & Ralph Janoske Farm 

LOCATION 
STREET* NUMBER 

Route 50 - S side, ,8 mile E of US Route 219 
CITY. TOWN 

Redhouse VICINITY OF 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT 

6 th 
STATE Maryland COUNTY 

G a r r e t t County 

CLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE 
—DISTRICT _PUBLIC ^OCCUPIED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM 

J<BUILDING(S) ^PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —PARK 

—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL ^PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT —RELIGIOUS 

—OBJECT _ I N PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC 

—BEING CONSIDERED —YES UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION 

X " N O —MILITARY —OTHER 

OWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Wade and Ralph Janoske T e l e p h o n e # : (301) 334-4418 
STREETS. NUMBER 

CITY. TOWN STATE , Z i p COde 
Redhouse VICINITY OF Maryland 

LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION L i b e r # . 1?5> 1QJ 

COURTHOUSE. F o l i o # : 1 4 1 , 359 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC ' G a r r e t t County C o u r t h o u s e 
STREETS. NUMBER 

Third and Alder Streets 
CITY. TOWN STATE 

Oakland Maryland 21550 

I REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS 
TITLE 

None 
DATE 

.FEDERAL —STATE —COUNTY —LOCAL 

DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



DESCRIPTION 
G-V-A-072 

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 

—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED ^LORIGtNAL SITE 

_ 6 0 0 D —RUINS ^ALTERED —MOVED DATE. 

X ' F A I R —UNEXPOSED 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Wade and Ralph Janoske Farm is located on the south side of U.S. 
Route 50 approximately .8 mile east of its intersection with U.S. Route 219. 
The farm consists of a dwelling, a frame barn, and several frame outbuildings, 

The house, built circa 1925, is a two-story, gable-roofed building of 
vertical plank construction. Its basic configuration is a three bay by 
one bay main block with an enclosed porch extending across the full length 
of the facade,(NE elevation). A two story one bay by one bay shed-roofed 
wing was added to the rear (SW elevation) circa 1930. A one-story, shed-
roofed wing was later added to the rear, abutting the first addition. The 
facade has a symmetrical three bay, center door arrangement with an 
unfenestrated second floor, center bay. The windows on all elevations are 
two over two sash,except for the second floor facade and the enclosed 
porch which have three over one sash. The original weatherboard siding 
has been covered with tan, brick-patterned asphalt siding. The roof is 
covered with corrugated metal and has a brick chimney located on the center 
of the ridgeline. 

The gable-roofed, bank barn, which is located southeast of the house, 
has a frame of machine sawn timber that is mortise and tenoned together. 
It is covered with vertical board siding and rests on a poured concrete 
foundation. A shed addition covered with German siding extends across 
the rear of the building (SW elevation) and a concrete block milkhouse 
abuts the southeast endwall. A metal silo stands at its north corner. 

A corn crib, three gable-roofed, frame outbuildings and a board and 
batten shed stand between the house and barn. 

The board and batten shed, thought to have been a store originally, 
was moved from Route 50 down onto the farm. It is a small one-story, gable-
roofed building of vertical plank construction. the gable end facade has 
a double door entrance wiht batten doors and a shuttered window. Each of 
the side elevations has been obscured by a shed addition. 

The original barn associated with the property is now a part of site 
#G-V-A-068. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Mr. Greely Janoske, a previous owner of this farm, reported 
that his father came to this country from Germany In 1872 and bought 
this property, which then consisted of 700 acres. He built a small 
house on the property the same year. The house has since been 
dismantled and the materials reused to build a garage. 

In 1902 Charles Austin opened a small general store on Route 50 
near the farm. Workers from the Preston Lumber Company, who lived at 
a camp on the hill south of this farm, would gather at the store on 
Saturdays, their day off. After the store went out of business the 
Janoskes moved the small board and batten structure onto their farm 
where it has been used as a shop. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 
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interview with Mr. Greely Janoske, September 17, 1980. 
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GEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

FORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE 

Valerie Cesna, Historic Sites Surveyor 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Maryland Historical Trust/Bureau of Mines June 1981 
STREET& NUMBER TELEPHONE 

Shaw House, 21 State Circle (301) 269-2438 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Annapolis Maryland 21401 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
19 74 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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